DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 041 653 RC 004 477

TITLE Indian Education: Annual Peport, 1968-1969.

INSTITUTION Montana State Dept. of Public Instruction, Helena.

PUB DATE Jan 70 NOTE 67p.

EDRS PRICE EDRS Price MF-\$0.50 PC-\$3.45

DESCRIPTORS Achievement, *American Indians, *Annual Reports,

Attendance, Dropouts, Education, Educational Finance, Enrollment, *Federal Aid, *Higher

Education, Public Education, Scholarships, State Colleges, *State Departments of Education, State

Federal Support, Transportation, Vocational

Counseling

IDENTIFIERS *Montana

ABSTRACT

Information is provided on education for Montana Indian tribes during 1968-69. Indian students attending institutions of higher education through the aid of Federal funds are listed by name, and breakdowns of funds allocated by the Johnson O'Malley Act are given. Tables provide statistics on Indian enrollment, attendance, and graduates, as well as disbursement of Federal funds for the education of Indians in Montana. The report encompasses elementary schools, high schools, and mission schools on and off the 7 Indian reservations in Montana. In conclusion, the report lists funds allocated through Public Law 874 and the Flementary and Secondary Education Act. (FL)



US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. EDUCATION

OFFICE OF BUCATION
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRODUCED
EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR
DRGA-MZATION DRIGINATING IT POINTS OF
VIEW OR OPINIONS STATED DO NOT NECES
SARILY REPRESENT OFFICIAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION POSITION OR POLICY



INDIAN EDUCATION

ANNUAL REPORT

1968--1969

January, 1970

Dolores Colburg State Superintendent of Public Instruction Helena, Montana



FOREWARD

Many schools on or near Indian reservations operate without financial assistance from Indian Education funds. This report includes data about these schools, higher education, and information concerning public schools used as a basis for a Johnson O'Malley Act contract with the United States Department of Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs.

F2008-411.200-1/70



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Narrative	1
Higher Education	6
Montana Indian Scholarship Students Having Attended Units of the University	7
Elementary and Secondary Education	10
Blackfeet Reservation	11
Crow Reservation	19
Flathead Reservation	25
Fort Belknap Reservation	32
Fort Peck Reservation	37
Northern Cheyenne Reservation	43
Rocky Boy's Reservation	48
Enrollment Recapitulation	52
Johnson O'Malley Enrollment Data and Fiscal Data	55
Public Law 874	64
Public Law 89-10	73



NARRATIVE

Indian Education

1968 -- 1969

The Superintendent of Public Instruction contracts annually with the United States Department of Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs, to provide educational services to Montana Indians. The authority for negotiation comes from the Federal Act of April 16, 1934, C. 147, 1, 48 Stat. 596, commonly known as the Johnson O'Malley Act, as amended June 4, 1936, C. 490, 49 Stat. 1458, and Section 79-1602, R.C.M. 1947 and the State Board of Education Minutes, Page 124. Vol. 16. The administration of Johnson O'Malley Act funds is based on operation criteria as outlined in Vol. VI, Part II, Chapter 3, Indian Affairs Manual, and the State Plan.

The purpose of the Indian Education Program is to assist public school districts with categorical grants-in-aid to meet extraordinary needs which carnot be financed by available revenue, to bring about a better understanding between school and community, to encourage new programs or approaches to learning for meeting the needs of the Indian, to provide in-service training for teachers of Indian children, and to counsel with Indian youth in both public and private schools relative to education and/or training beyond high school.

Indian Education Funds (Johnson O'Malley Act) aided school



Indian Education (Continued)

districts educating Indian children in the following ways and amounts: Reimbursement at 25 cents a lunch for lunches served free to indigent Indian children, \$100,174.25; for special transportation projects, \$13,636.00; for school week boarding homes, \$6,900.00; for tutoring to cover evening high school study tables, \$2,100.00; for expenses of home-school coordinators, \$14,253.00; for salary of a part-time special teacher, \$2,200.00; for salary of a teacher aide, \$1,500.00; for summer enrichment and summer school programs, \$2,017.00; for summer on-car pus workshops for teachers, \$6,481.15. Children and teachers in nineteen communities were assisted by Indian Education funds.

The Indian Education Supervisor took Thomasine Hill, Miss Indian America XV, to 28 Montana communities on or near Indian reservations. Miss Hill is of Crow-Pawnee extraction and had attended three Montana schools, plus Eastern Montana College. Miss Hill is an inspiring speaker and made one or more presentations in each community to a total audience of over 11,500 people, most of whom were school age children. The purpose of the project was an attempt to improve the Indian's self-image. The effort was supported by local school districts, Bureau of Indian Affairs, local service clubs, colleges, and the Office of State

Indian Education (Continued)

Superintendent of Public Instruction.

The Indian Education Supervisor made 70 visits to schools, conducted 213 personal interviews with Indian college students during eleven visits to units of Montana University System, participated in three out-of-state conferences on Indian Education, participated in one career day designed primarily for Indian students, and conducted one statewide conference on Indian Education.

The effectiveness of the Office of Indian Education could be increased by (1) providing for additional in-service-training for teachers, (2) providing more funds for summer workshops for teachers of Indian children, (3) providing additional funds with which school districts could carry out special programs designed for Indian children, (4) developing teaching materials effective for Indian children in Montana, (5) visiting schools educating Indian children, not necessarily those receiving Johnson O'Malley assistance, to ascertain possible needs, (6) promoting local Indian and community involvement in matters effecting education of Indian children, and (7) conducting more frequent personal interviews with Indian college students.

Higher Education Services 1968 -- 1969

Among the many services offered by the State Superintendent's Office is the awarding of fee-waivers to selected American Indian students for attendance at units of the University system. This service is provided under the authority of Sec. 75-506.1, R.C.M. 1947. The Supervisor of Indian Education processes all applications and recommends applicants for this assistance. In the period covered by this report, forty-eight (48) new fee-waivers could be granted each year. The statutory limits of the fee-waiver was increased by the last session of the legislature to ninety-six (96) per year. Each fee-waiver can extend over a four-year period.

The aim of the Indian Education Supervisor is to conduct personal interviews with Indian college students once each quarter. This goal was not met during 1968-1969; however, 210 personal interviews were conducted.



HIGHER EDUCATION

MONTANA INDIAN SCHOLARSHIP STUDENTS* HAVING ATTENDED UNITS OF THE UNIVERSITY ALL OR FRACTION OF THE YEAR 1968-1969

Adams, Elwood Neil Adams, Geraldine Adams, Maurice Gail Addy, Patricia D. Walker Albert, Duane Allery, Elaine Rose Anderson, James A. Archambault, Wayne Archdale, Anita Armstrong, Denise R. Armstrong, Laura Azure, Glenn, Jr. Bad Marriage, Paul Baird, Edith A. Baracker, Robert D. Bear Comes Out, Michael Beartusk, Keith L. Beaumont, Dennis Beaumont, Philip, Jr. Beaumont, Philip, Sr. Beaumont, Ronald J. Begay, Joe Y. Belcourt, Luanne M. Belgarde, Jeraldine Bell, Bennita Bell, Bernelda Berg, Eugene D. Billy, Marilyn Birdin Ground, Jennifer

Braach, Jay J. Bright Wings, Darrell Brown, Mary Jo Buck Elk, Warren R., Jr. Buckman, Rudolph L. Bulltail, Grant Bulltail, Linda mel, Helen Marie Camel, Patricia A. Cochran, Dawn Marie Coon, Lloyd M. Cornelius, Carmen E. Crooked Arm, Wesley Cummins, John B. Denny, Virgil W. Doney, Delphus DuCharme, John Edwards, Virgil Englishoe, Bartz Fairchild, Lana Finley, Michael H. Fisher, Reis J. Fyant, Arthur Paul Gilham, Elaine M. Gray, Emery F. Hagerty, Sam D. Hay, William E., Jr. Head, Patrick

Blakeslee, Valerie June



^{*} To be eligible, the applicant must have inherited at least one-quarter (1/4) American Indian blood.

MONTANA INDIAN SCHOLARSHIP STUDENTS* HAVING ATTENDED UNITS OF THE UNIVERSITY ALL OR FRACTION OF THE YEAR 1968-1969 (Continued)

He Does It, Raphaella Hill, Alma Hill, John, Jr. Hopkins, Larry A. Hoptowit, Dennis Howe, Robert Jackson, David Jackson, Gordon J. Jefferson, Luanna Johnson, Mary M. McKay Jones, Jeanne M. Kennedy, James Kennedy, Patricia A. Kicking Woman, Clifford Kindness, Dale R., Jr. King, James D., Jr. King, Rudolph, Jr. Kingfisher, Robert J. Kipp, Darrell R. Kirkaldie, Donna M. Kirn, Jesse Jay, Jr. Kittson, James C. Knows Ground, Brian Kuka, King LaForge, Daniel C. LaForge, William L. LaFromboise, Conrad D. Lambert, Bernard Lambert, Frances Ruth

Lankford, Thomas Lankford, Jerry L. LaSalle, Robert LaVerdure, Doyle Lefthand, Sara Young Little Light, Karen Madison, Clark Magee, Susan Main, Leon Mathew Marengo, Lynda M. Matt, Joyce S. Matt, Wendell Lee Matt, Zilia Ann McNutt, Deljean Mary Means, David Medicine Horse, Gloria Miller, Rodney R. Moccasin, Loretta Moran, Alfred V. Moran, Thomas E. Morigeau, Edith Matt Myers, Ruth Nepine, Paul Neuman, Daniel E. Night Shoot, Myrna Old Elk, Colleen Old Horn, Dale Old Person, Roy Lee

Lande, George M.



^{*} To be eligible, the applicant must have inherited at least one-quarter (1/4) American Indian blood.

MONTANA INDIAN SCHOLARSHIP STUDENTS* HAVING ATTENDED UNITS OF THE UNIVERSITY ALL OR FRACTION OF THE YEAR 1968-1969 (Centinued)

Overberg, Richard Parisian, Edward R. Parsley, Robert W. Pease, Carolyn R. Perez, Franklin Pipe, Helen Plumage, Charles D. Pretty On Top, Burton Pretty Weasel, Stephanie Racine, Marvin Real Bird, Coey Myron Real Bird, Gordon Meal Bird, Henry Red Boy, Archie, Jr. Reed, Christine Sharon Rides Horse, Gary Rock Above, Norma Rowland, Claudia Running Wolf, Eugene Ryan, Kennain E. Salway, Marlane June Sangrey, Sybil Lee Sherman, Katheryn Elizabeth Shone, Frank Robert Sillitti, Dominick M. Sillitti, Frances A. Small, Wanda Smith, Caroline R.

Smith, Edward H. Smith, Leslie Ann Stands, Sharon Russell Steele, Melvin L. Stein, Wayne Stiffarm, Anita C. Stiffarm, Douglas Stiffarm, Gerald J. Stiffarm, Thelma Jean Stiffarm, Steven Still Smoking, Everett Stillsmoking, Dorothy Stops, William G. Swan, Robert J. Tapia, Frederick H. Three Irons, Avis Torgerson, Shirley Gray Webster, Dennis Wedel, Winona Bushman Weeks, Jacqueline Ann Whit-, Donal_ Whiteman, Elizabeth A. Wiegand, James Richard Williamson, James Shelden Williamson, William Woodward, Clark R. Yellowtail, Carson Yellowtail, William Youpee, Dwight



^{*} To be eligible, the applicant must have inherited at least one-quarter (1/4) American Indian blood.

BLACKFEET RESERVATION

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School	_	Elementary									High School					
	К	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.	
Babb Public School		18	15	14	11	5	9	12	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Browning Public School	85	215	189	153	156	133	124	114	121	14	116	110	84	88	66	
Cut Bank Public School	10	36	26	22	24	23	18	14	16	0	25	20	18	7	7	
East Glacier Public School		10	10	6	5	7	5	8	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Heart Butte Public School		31	27	28	17	20	13	13	9	6	0	0	0	0	0	
Valier Public School		4	6	6	6	2	6	6	3	0	5	4	3	5	3	
Total	95	314	273	229	219	190	175	167	171	20	146	1 34	105	100	76	



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE BLACKFEET RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Babb Public School	8	97	97	87.08	87.08
Browning Public School	9	1484	1304	1340.23	1173.76
Cut Bank Public School	15	1235	189	1115.50	171.47
East Glacier Pub. Sch.	50	90	60	81.43	53.87
Heart Butte Pub. Sch.	1	164	164	148.31	148.31
Valier Public School	18	259	39	233.52	35.63

HIGH SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Browning Public School	9	455	398	411.66	368. 15
Cut Bank Public School	15	514	70	466.81	63.06
Valier Public School	18	148	17	133.15	15.58



BLACKFEET RESERVATION

Browning Public School

After Buffalo, Clyde Ahanakew, Robert Arrowtop, Joe Augare, Richard Beaudry, Mona Beaudry, Richard Belcourt, Beta Blackweasel, Marvia Bremner, Delila Bull Child, Harold Bull Plume, Brenda Bull Plume, June Burd, Faye Marie Champine, Dorothy Crawford, Jesse Crowe, Darryl Davis, Lori DeCarlo, Debra DeRoche, Alfred DesRosier, Kathy Devereaux, Charlene Door, Merlin Dusty Bull, Darrell England, Geradetta England, Gerard Eubanks, Carlos Eubanks, Carol Evans, Judy Fast Buffalo Horse, Michalene

Fish, Toni Flammond, Charles Franks, Edward Gallineaux, Bonnie Gervais, Rebecca Gobert, Chris Gobert, Louis Good Gun, Harmon Goss, Rodney Gilham, Brenda Grant, Bernadette Green, Susan Green, William Guardipee, Carl Hall, Patrick Hall, Tracy Heavy Runner, Francis Henderson, Frank denderson, Steve Henkel, Candice Horn, Harold Hoyt, Rhonda Jessepe, Jessica Juneau, Merlin Juneau, Wayne Kennerly, Robert Kicking Women, Calvin Little Dog, Eileen Mad Plume, Dona

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

BLACKFEET RESERVATION

Browning Public School (Continued)

Mad Plume, Loretta Magee, Deborah Mancha, Lorraine Mancha, Rosella Marceau, Violet Mattson, Joyce Middle Rider, Marie Mittens, Rebecca Monroe, Vicki Morgan, Rhea No Runner, Vernon Old Chief, Rosemary Old Person, Erlina Parsons, Dale Pepion, Robin Pollock, Gertrude Racine, Eugene Racine, Rhonda Rattler, Glen Red Harn, Susan Reed, Lawrence Reevis, Carol Reevis, Gomdon Ricer, Bernadette Roundine, Mary Ellen Running Wolf, Melvin Rutherford, Georgia

Salway, Edwin Sanderville, Sandra Sarceeman, Rose Ann Show, Jeri Small, Lawrence Smith, Georgia Smith, James Spotted Bear, Jesse Spotted Eagle, Geraldine Spotted Eagle, Joyce Stiffarm, Arthur Tatsey, Alan Tatsey, Gail Trombley, Delia Wagner, John Weatherwax, Martina Welch, Roberta Wells, Eugene Wheeler, Toni Wippert, Carla Yellow Kidney, Cleora Yellow Owl, Sandra

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

BLACKFEET RESERVATION

Babb Public School

Bear Child, Annette
Bear Child, Jeanette
Cassidy, John
Cassidy, Letha
Dillman, Romona
Flamand, Janice
Flamand, Rhonda
Gray, Faye
Kittson, Glenda
Patterson, Robert

Cut Bank Public School

Augare, Carolyn
Cline, Rod G.
Flammond, Randy
Gardipee, Jerome
Gobert, Leo
Gobert, Susan
Howard, Lisa
LaTray, Pauli
Momberg, Bruce
Murphy, Barbara J.
Reevis, Sandra
Wacker, Darrell
Weather, Fern
Weiss. Lvane

East Glacier Public School

Flamand, Brenda Gilbert, William Last Star, Melvin Joe Marceau, Merlyn Weatherwax, Joleen

Heart Butte Public School

Calf Boss Ribs, Ethel
Hirst, Micheal
Marceau, Karen
Running Crane Marlene
Spotted Eagle, Roger
Still Smoking, Sharon
Tail Feathers, Marvin
Whitford, Terrance

Valier Public School

Harwood, Carolyn Smith, Bill Stokes, Connie

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

BLACKFEET RESERVATION

Browning High School

Boy, Edward Bremner, Dawn Bremner, Mabel Brown, Thomas Butterfly, Rodger Cassidy, Robert Connell, John Connelly, Edward Conway, Cecil Crawford, Ramona Crawford, Ronnie Croft, Kenneth Crowe, Joann Des Rosier, Robert Doore, Robert Doore, Darrell Dick, Larry Fisher, Sadiann Foundagun, Camellia Garrow, Susan Gilham, Toni Glaze, James Grant, Gabriel Ground, Venetta Hall, Waverly Higgins, Wayne Hirst, Clarence Irwin, Ada Jordan, Judy Juneau, Sam Keller, Joleen Kennedy, Alvina Kipp, Carol

Kipp, Duane Kittson, Donald Ladd, Duane Larson, John Longtimesleeping, Mary MacDonald, Raymond Mad Plume, Lorena Many Guns, Leslie Marceau, Clifford Monroe, Joseph Monroe, Shirley Mountain Chief, Richard Naldrett, Dan Naldrett, Hugh Pamburn, John Pepion, Debbie Peterson, Wayne Racine, Barbara Rattler, Lucille Reed, Minnie St. Goddard, Ivan Schildt, Andy Schildt, Patrick Smith, Kenneth Vaile, Harold Wagner, William, Jr. Wellman, Debra White, Kenneth White, Ronald Whitegrass, Tia Whitford, Harvey Whitford, Walden Wippert, Darrell

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

BLACKFEET RESERVATION

Cut Bank High School

Armstrong, Kenneth Gerard, Lyle Howard, Harve Murphy, Lori Smith, Harold Stone, Virginia Tibbitts, Glenn

Valier High School

Pepicn, Kenneth Smith, Allen Smith, Linda

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School		Elementary									High School					
<u> </u>	K	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.	
Edgar Public School	0	0	0	1	3	2	1	0	1	0	12	13	16	7	1	
Hardin Public School	4	103	54	69	58	56	48	45	43	14	45	24	29	19	9	
Lodge Grass Public School	0	44	43	60	31	3 8	34	3 3	31	0	30	23	25	21	15	
Pryor Public School	0	10	6	6	8	3	8	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	
St. Charles Mission	0	5	10	8	8	5	6	1	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	
St. Xavier Mission	0	16	17	9	12	7	12	13	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Wyola Public School	0	20	11	15	10	6	13	16	19	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Total	4	198	141	168	130	117	122	114	123	14	87	60	70	47	25	



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE BLACKFEET RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Edgar Public School	33-4	51	8	47.74	4.76
Hardin Public School	17-H	1414	494	1273.37	445.69
Lodge Grass Pub. School	27	424	314	380.41	279.96
Pryor Public School	2	53	53	47.76	47.76
St. Charles Mission Sch.	-	52	51	43.58	43.58
St. Xavier Mission Sch.	-	101	101	84.23	84.23
Wyola Public School	29	149	110	129.66	95.19

HIGH SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Edgar Public School	4	78	48	70.53	43.14
Hardin Public School	17-H	515	117	464.37	105.29
Lodge Grass Pub. School	27	153	99	138, 56	89.71



CROW RESERVATION

Hardin Public School

Backbone, Nadine Bird, Adrian Birdinground, Gilbert Buffalo, Pearl Bull Tail, Ray Chevez, Pete Crooked Arm, Othelia Door, Donald Half, Oliver Holds, John Howe, Freddie Hugs, Beldean Hugs, Leo LaForge, Debbie LaForge, Mary Lincoln, Gordon Little Light, Ella Little Light, Renne Little Light, Rozella Old Bear, Gus Old Elk, Mary Pretty On Top, Bruce Pretty Weasel, Darrell Pretty Weasel, Jewell Stewart, Alvina Stewart, Loretta Stewart, Barbara

Stops, Garrall

Takes Enemy, James White Clay, Joe

Lodge Grass Public School

Blaine, Fatima Blaine, Rena F. Bright Wings, Maria Cummins, Alda Cummins, Bernard Flatmouth, Ronald Gun Shows, Patricia Harris, Kathleen Hill, Elmer Iron, Clinton Iron, Frank Jefferson, Evelyn Jefferson, Margie LaForge, Aaron LaFountain, Fred Leithead, Lloyd Lion Shows, Lenile Old Craine, Ardith Old Crow, Jude Old Crow, Knute Peters, John Rides Horse, Christine Rondeaux, Mary Stands, Laurena Takes Gun, Daniel White Hip, Ryder Whiteman, John

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

CROW RESERVATION

Wyola Public School

Aragon, Barbara
Covers Up, Arbutus
Crooked Arm, Rebecca
Crooked Arm, Richard
Driftwood, Barbara
Goodluck, Gary
Gros Ventre, Donna
LaRance, Agnes
Medicine Horse, Jeffery
Redwolfe, Mike
Stewart, LeRoy
Stewart, Raymond
Stewart, Walter, Jr.
Takes The Horse, Marlene
Yellowtail, James

St. Xavier Mission

Bird, Gary
Birdin Ground, Evelyn
Birdin Ground, Linda
Couture, Debby
Crooked Arm, John
Half, Jermine
He Does It, Marty
Hill, Franklin
Howe, Cheryl
Plain Feather, Colriss
Stops, Deanna
Walks, Charles

St. Charles Mission

Goes Ahead, Karen
Goes Ahead, Marilyn
Nagel, Monica F.
Plain Bull, Amy Meranda
Round Face, Carrie F.
Turns Plenty, Aaron J.
Wall, Almira
Whiteman, Valeen



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

CROW RESERVATION

Hardin High School

Adams, Jolene
Backbone, Frank
Big Man, Phylene
Falls Down, Adalai
Hugs, Theo Dean
Peters, Patrick
Real Bird, Kannard
Spang, Frances
White Bear, Daniel

Lodge Grass High School

Bad Horse, Fatima
Bends, Lenard
Blaine, Mary
Chandler, Melody
GrosVentre, Myra
Horn, Clayton
Iron, Mariam
Leithead, Vance
Lion Shows, Birdie
Old Horn, Duane
Peters, Geoffrey
Singer, Victor
Small, Blaine
Stops, Dorothy
Westbrook, Donna

Edgar High School

Turnsplenty, Vernor. Joseph



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School	Elementary								High School						
	K	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.
Arlee Public School	0	12	20	13	16	9	11	1.7	14	0	13	14	9	15	14
Dayton Public School	0	4	2	1	1	0	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dixon Public School	0	4	4	3	5	4	6	8	8	68	8	8	6	4	4
Elmo Public School	0	5	9	4	2	2	5	5	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hot Springs Public School	0	12	9	8	12	6	10	10	6	0	1	4	7	3	3
Polson Public School	0	23	17	23	28	19	28	17	18	4	21	17	6	14	14
Ronan Public School	0	22	21	26	26	18	22	28	22	9	16	13	13	10	10
St. Ignatius Public School	0	23	18	18	15	17	20	14	12	13	17	11	15	5	4
Villa Ursula Mission	0	12	12	8	4	5	8	9	8	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	0	117	112	104	110	80	111	110	91	94	76	67	56	51	49



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE

FLATHEAD RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

School .	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Arlee Public School	8	251	112	234.33	101.81
Dayton Public School	36	36	12	31.33	9.27
Dixon Public School	9	166	84	149.37	75.73
Elmo Public School	22	34	34	34.00	34.00
Hot Springs Pub. Sch.	14	250	73	210.03	62.12
Polson Public School	23	892	177	827.18	158.36
Ronan Public School	30	707	195	652.76	174.71
St. Ignatius Pub. Sch.	28	561	150	524.67	138.39
Villa Ursula Mission		129	66	129.00	66.00

HIGH SCHOOL

School_	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Arlee Public School	8	106	51	97.53	46.49
Dixon Public School	9	90	52	80.61	46.18
Hot Springs Pub. Sch.	14	117	15	102.60	13.66
Polson Public School	23	3 99	58	374.09	49 .3 9
Ronan Public School	30	333	52	312.57	47.32
St. Ignatius Pub. Sch.	28	290	48	268.83	36.37



FLATHEAD RESERVATION

Arlee Public School

Coleman, Lyle
Dennis, Memoree
Espinoza, Pablo
Finley, Dorothy
Fisher, Virginia
Gardipe, Timothy
Haynes, Fred
Lumpry, Duane
Maestas, Thomas
Morigeau, Douglas
Parker, Timothy
Sheridan, Thomas
Steele, Betty
Stiner, Audie

Stiner, Chryl

Dayton Public School

Michel, Junior

Dixon Public School

Barnaby, Leo Howlett, Matthew Neuman, Monica

Hot Springs Public School

Goode, Gary Howlett, Glenn McDonald, Kathryn Niemeyer, Nancy Pablo, Marlene

Elmo Public School

Coye, Louis, Jr. Mathias, Francine



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

FLATHEAD RESERVATION

Polson Public School

Antiste, Dacia Clairmont, Michael Clairmont, Robert DePoe, Depra Deranleau, Rocky Garcia, Donald Hunter, Russell Irvine, Patrick Jones, Aaron Knutson, Karen Marengo, Brad McBroom, Linda Nelson, Karen Pablo, Donna Rathbun, Eliza Stinger, Sheryl Turnage, Patricia Weivoda, Debra

Ronan Public School

Bird, Diana M. Cajune, Ramona L. Camel, Florine C. Clairmont, Christine L. Cote, Gary A. Ely, Christine Fairbanks, Roberta L. Freeman, Melody J. Hartung, Billie Jean Inmee, Richard A. LaFromboise, Jeff L. Marquardt, Kim Marie McDonald, Terry J. Normandeau, Steven Pablo, Donna Padilla, Terri Lynn Petticrew, Charlotte G. Quesquesuh, Sophie Sloan, Gary M. Webster, Peggy A.

St. Ignatius Public School

Felsman, AnnaBeth Henry, David McElderry, Michael McLeod, Rita Nevarez, Floyd Orr, Jeanne Schoonover, Susan Sherwood, Thomas Trahan, Dixie Villegas, Dennis

Villa Ursula Mission

Barnaby, Bernita Bigcrane, Joanne Bird, James Carpentier, Marie McDonald, Terry McDonald, Joyce Roullier, Mary Jo

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

FLATHEAD RESERVATION

Arlee High School

Charlo, Kenneth
Christopher, Diana
Finley, Catherine
Matt, Martha
Matt, Marvin
Matt, Raymond
Matt, Steve
Matt, Willie
McClure, Jake
Morigeau, JoEllen
Morigeau, Mike
Plante, Anita
Songers, Gordon
Whitworth, Fred

Dixon High School

Houle, Theresa Howlett, Kevin McClure, Cheryl Schall, Rodney

Polson High School

Bird, Richard
Bird, Royce
Brueggeman, Melanie
Rykari, James
DuPuis, Chirley
Farrell, Caroll
Finley, Ray
Fiorentino, Clark
Harrod, Debbie
Marengo, Greg
Mullen, Cathy
Orr, Roberta
Trosper, Brad
Wall, Jeanne

Ronan High School

Burland, Marilyn Cheff, Dan Ducharme, Sandra Dupuis, Cathryn Earl, Kathryn LaFromboise, Roy Morigeau, Ronald Paul, Phillip Ross, Kathleen Summers, Jeffrey

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL FLATHEAD RESERVATION

Hot Springs High School

Goode, Ralph Niemeyer, Barbara Swaney, Gyda St. Ignatius High School

McDonald, Robert Moon, Marianne Morigeau, Cherie Sorrell, Eva

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School		Elementary								High School					
	Ķ	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.
Dodson Public School	0	6	4	7	4	4	4	5	5	0	6	5	1	2	o
Harlem Public School	0	28	28	17	25	19	15	14	18	11	27	16	14	17	15
Hays-Lodge Pole Pub. Sch.	32	41	40	26	22	26	35	30	22	0	0	0	0	0	0
St. Paul Mission	0	25	10	14	22	14	16	13	12	0	7	12	5	6	3
Total	32	100	82	64	73	63	70	62	57	11	40	33	20	25	18



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE FORT BELKNAP RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Dodson Public School	2-A	106	39	93.71	33.84
Harlem Public School	12	356	175	335.27	154.58
Hays-Lodge Pole Pub. Sch	. 50	279	274	249.72	244.39
St. Paul Mission		126	126	113.17	113.17

HIGH SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Indian Enrollment Enrollment		Total ADA	Indian ADA	
Dodson Public School	2-A	60	14	53.67	12.43	
Harlem Public School	12	184	74	167.64	71.77	
St. Paul Mission		30	30	26.89	26.89	



FORT BELKNAP RESERVATION

Harlem Public School

Azure, Wayne Bigby, Calvin Boe, Jeff Ell, Leon Fetter, Frank Gilbert, Gwen Gilham, Ron Griffin, Linda Horn, Daniel Horn, Donald Kill Eagle, Rebecca King, Harvey Mohar, Cathy Parnell, Larry Perez, Benny Speakthunder, Wilma

St. Paul Mission

Allen, Matthew
Doney, Andrew
Doney, Carletta
Doney, Lila
Fox, James
Hawley, Faith Ann
Hawley, Vincent
Shambo, Debra
Stiffarm, Gloria
Stiffarm, Lucille
Werk, Evelyn

Hays-Lodge Pole Public School

Bell, Warren Brockie, Debra Brockie, George Brockie, Lorraine Cochran, Joe Cochran, Sandra Cochran, Tracey Doney, Dale Doney, John Fish, John Fleury, Kathy Gardipee, Cindy Has Eagle, Elwyn Long Fox, Walter Messerly, Carol Jean Messerly, Glenda Messerly, Kathy NezPerce, Stuart Parrish, Virginia Webb, Wanda Werk, Clyde Wing, Melvin

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

FORT BELKNAP RESERVATION

Harlem High School

Adams, Carol
Ball, Tom
Bell, Signa
BlueShield, Alberta
Brockie, Mickey
Colliflower, Elizabeth
Doney, Karen
Gilham, Linda
Griffin, Evelyn
Harris, Vaughn
Kuntz, Clarice
Parnell, Gary
Stiffarm, Preston
Stump, Beatrice
Webber, Rita

St. Paul Mission

Fox, Kathryn I. Hawley, Katherine M. Walker, Randolph C.



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School School					Elem	entar	y					Hi	gh Scl	hool	
	K	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.
Brockton Public School	0	26	19	15	17	24	10	15	22	0	13	10	9	10	9
Culbertson Public School	0	4	5	4	4	2	2	0	3	0	4	1	1	2	2
Frazer Public School	0	22	23	22	22	16	25	16	20	0	14	15	10	9	2
Immaculate Conception Sch.	0	8	8	8	6	6	5	3	6	0	0	0	0	0	o
Nashua Public School	0	1	2	0	2	0	0	4	2	1	1	1	4	1	0
Poplar Public School	26	94	58	55	53	47	49	54	23	0	62	25	20	17	14
Wolf Point Public School	0	34	30	32	35	34	21	22	24	5	26	20	16	23	15
Total	26	189	145	136	139	129	112	114	100	6	120	72	60	60	42



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE FORT PECK RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY

School	Dist.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA	
Brockton Public School	55	158	148	141.67	132.44	
Culbertson Public Sch.	17	227	24	210.81	19.39	
Frazer Public School	2	169	166	156.47	153.51	
Immaculate Conception So	ch	153	50	147.79	48.62	
Nashua Public School	13	211	12	191.89	10.75	
Poplar Public School	9	798	459	719.17	414.21	
Wolf Point Public Sch.	45	76C	237	681.33	204.29	

HIGH SCHOOL

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Brockton Public School	55	47	42	41.87	37.31
Culbertson Public Sch.	17-C	113	8	103.74	5.92
Frazer Public School	2	61	48	56.09	42.19
Nashua Public School	13	114	7	108.23	5 .09
Poplar Public School	9	271	124	260.48	118.76
Wolf Point Public Sch.	45	476	83	423.46	74.54



FORT PECK RESERVATION

Brockton Public School

Adams, Clarice Belgarde, Ray Gene Bighorn, April Boyd, Eugene Campbell, Larry Chopper, Vernon Clark, Charlie Four Bear, Myron Lambert, Ernie Lone Bear, Karen Martell, Katherine Martell, Marilyn Shoots, Isabell Spotted Bird, Keva Todd, Darrell Wallette, Robert White Bear, Marlin Wind, Bernadette Youpee, Robert Youpee, Thomas

Culbertson Public School

Beck, Alay Falcon, Terry Lambert, Dennis

Frazer Public School

Adams, Rodney
Archdale, Kathy
Clark, Terri Lamb
Fourstar, Andrew
Fourstar, Vernon
Jackson, Noralie
Jackson, Wilbert
Payne, John
Payne, Tom
Redstone, Norman
Runs Through, Kathy
Todd, Benedict, Jr.
Wallette, Karl

Nashua Public School

Doney, Cheryl

Immaculate Conception School

Azure, Sharon Courchene, Curtis Dionne, Janice Dionne, Roseann Garfield, Nancy Weeks, Tom

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING FINISHED THE EIGHTH GRADE

FORT PECK RESERVATION

Poplar Public School

Booth, Duane DeCoteau, Emerson Eagle, Llewellyn Eagle, Venessa Eder, Karen Four Bear, Rena Granbois, Laurence Half Red, Sybil Jones, Sylvia Kao, Kermit Keever, Danny Kirn, Desiree Kirn, Thomas LeBeau, Warren Leuppe, Diala Mail, Russell Ogle, Elmer Red Thunder, Carol Strauser, Jeff Surface, James Trottier, Bernadette Wallette, Robert Youngman, Nadine

Wolf Point Public School

Archdale, Archie Archdale, Sammy Beauchman, Gabriel Brien, Mary Bushman, Dallas Christian, Jackie Comeslast, Adam Granbois, Dennis Hohman, Bonnie Lambert, Richard Low Dog, Joseph Miller, Debbie Redstone, Alice Samuelson, Lue Sansaver, Jeff Shawl, Nadine Track, Clover Walking Eagle, Victor Weeks, Lois Weston, Sandra

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

FORT PECK RESERVATION

Brockton High School

Adams, Harold
Bear, Gerald
Bighorn, Lyda
Boyd, Robert
Feather Earring, Monica
Ireland, Ernestine
Lambert, Annette
Long Hair, Ceccelia
Walking Eagle, Clarence

Poplar High School

Brown, Yvonne
Buckles, Duane
DeCoteau, Eliza
Dupree, Dorothy
Greene, John
Macdonald, Lois
Macdonald, Roberta
Murray, Cathy
Ogle, Raymond
Red Thunder, Olivia
Rising Sun, Faith
Smith, Eddie
Sweeney, Viola
Youpee, Willie

Culbertson High School

Lambert, Larry Torgerson, Murphy

Frazer High School

Macdonald, Clarence Wallette, Janice

Wolf Point High School

Azure, Rodney
Bearcub, Jonny Lee
Berube, Richard
Bruhn, Mary Ann
Courchene, Gregory
Green, Donna
Jackson, JoEllen
Mason, Jessica
Miller, James
Sansaver, Kyle
Smith, Larry
Weeks, John
Weeks, Linda
Weeks, William
Weston, Sylvia

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School					Elem	entar	y					Hi	gh Sc	hoo 1	
	К	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.
Ashland Public School	0	1	1	1	1	3	3	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Busby Boarding School	0	21	23	18	25	18	20	33	28	0	61	58	34	20	10
Colstrip Public School	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	9	9	8	7
Lame Deer Public School	26	54	54	43	35	32	28	31	28	0	0	0	0	0	0
St. Labre Indian Mission	0	32	30	39	39	32	32	33	29	32	35	30	34	27	18
Total	26	109	109	102	100	85	83	98	86	32	113	97	77	55	35



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE NORTHERN CHEYENNE RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Ashland Public School	32 - J	90	12	82.64	10.1
Busby Boarding School		192	186	167.73	161.6
Colstrip Public Sch.	19	80	3	76.21	2.2
Lame Deer Public Sch.	6	355	331	318.12	296.4
St. Labre Indian Mission		310	298	291.53	282.2

HIGH SCHOOL

School School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	In dia n ADA
Busby Boarding School		176	173	153.57	147.82
Colstrip Public Sch.	19	123	43	116.44	37.36
St. Labre Indian Mission		134	126	1 0 3.25	99.76



STUDENTS* HAVING FINISHED THE E1GHTH GRADE

NORTHERN CHEYENNE RESERVATION

Busby Boarding School

Bad Marriage, Mary Birdchief, Glenda Brown, Rachel Burshia, Dani Comeslast, Danny Crazy Mule, Mary Denny, Valerie Limpy, Raymond Littlewolf, Donna Long Jaw, Matthew Robinson, Cheryl Small, Ervin Tall Bull, Merlin Teeth, Lincoln Two Moons, Austin Wolfname, Wilbur

Ashland Public School

Bixby, Debra

Lame Deer Public School

Beartusk, Altha Beartusk, Leslie Bellymule, Marlene Bowers, Diane Brady, Willard Fleming, Carol Fraser, Jay Lonebear, Leah Medicine Top, Clarence Redbird, Connie Robinson, Patti Small, Hazel Spang, Kathy Spang, Lucinda Spotted Elk, Abraham Strange Owl, David Tallbull, Myles Three Fingers, Joyce Whiteman, Ronnie Whitewolf, Fred

St. Labre Mission School

Bahr, Mary Lou
Bear, Joseph, Jr.
Bearchum, Curtis
Bearquiver, Theda
Bement, Benjamin
Brien, Elwood
Fisher, Arlin
Fox, George
Gray, LaDonna
Gust, Michael
Hart, Eugene
Hiwalker, Penelope

Kendziora, Loni Limberhand, June Redfox, Reva Redwoman, Philip Rides Horse, Francis Rowland, Franklin Seminole, Clarence Sooktis, Joann Spear, Gary Storm, Veronica Yellowfox, Valdo



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

NORTHERN CHEYENNE RESERVATION

Busby Boarding School

Bixby, Ronnie
Brady, Leroy
Charley, Tom
Eaglefeathers, Delpha
Killsnight, Huberta
Red Bird, Sedonia
Small, Doreen
Two Moons, Billy
Waters, Joleen
Woodcock, Andy

Colstrip High School

Beartusk, Terry
Bement, Alice
Charette, Earl
Fleming, Candace
Parker, Monte
Small, Lynda
Streeter, Tana

St. Labre Mission School

Alden, Lavonne Archambeau, Janet Badbear, Clayton Bement, George Brady, Shirley Brien, Kitte Burch, Gene Evans, Charles Falls Down, Te-Atta Flamm, John Gourd, Judith Littlebird, Nathaniel Littlewolf, Cheryl Rowland, Annabelle Rowland, Donald Soldier Wolf, Marvena Spang, Lloyd Yellowmule, Falistus

^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1968-1969

School					Elem	entar	y					Hi;	gh Scl	1001	
	K	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.
Box Elder Public School	0	9	11	7	10	6	16	23	21	0	24	28	20	18	14
Havre Public School	0	29	24	26	55	63	52	26	22	153	16	4	8	1	0
St. Jude School	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	o
Total	0	38	36	34	6 6	69	69	50	43	153	40	32	28	19	14



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

STATISTICS ON ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE

ROCKY BOY'S RESERVATION

ELEMENTARY

School	Dist. No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	Indian ADA
Box Elder Public Sch.	13-G	147	103	133.77	81.96
Havre Public School	16-A	2278	450	2059.61	392.43
St. Jude School		451	5	406.91	3.75

HIGH SCHOOL

School	Dis No.	Total Enrollment	Indian Enrollment	Total ADA	In d ian ADA
Box Elder Public Sch.	13	103	90	91.19	79.22
Havre Public School	16-A	1109	29	1101.93	22.58



STUDENTS* HAVING FINISHED THE EIGHTH GRADE

ROCKY BOY'S RESERVATION

Box Elder Public School

Azure, Marlene Belcourt, Harley Henry, Marlene Henry, Steve LaMere, Bill Morsette, Marcia Parisian, Kenneth Parker, Jake Russette, Mona Sangrey, Mike Standing Rock, Norma Stump, Valarirea Sutherland, Leon Sutherland, Sigmund Weasel Boy, Linda Wells, Duane Wells, Roger

Havre Public School

Allemeir, George Bauer, John Christopherson, Rodney Corcoran, Kermit Corcoran, Roberta Crazy Boy, Diane Denny, Darrell Denny, Iris Little Owl, Gerald Samay, Calvin Schmockel, Macella Small, Emory Stanley, James Thomas, Frankie Tonlouse, Carol Trotchie, Vickie Windy Boy, Kathy Young, Cathy

STUDENTS* HAVING GRADUATED FROM HIGH SCHOOL

Box Elder High School

Azure, Leon Gopher, Robert Henderson, Odin LaMere, Theda Morsette, Richard Morsette, William Oats, Corinne Parisian, Willie Parker, Kenny Rock, Richard St. Pierre, Morris Stump, Gordon Sun Child, Lloyd Windy Boy, Alvin



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

Reservation					Elem	entar	У					Hi	gh Sc	hool	_
	K	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads.
Blackfeet Reservation	95	314	273	229	219	190	175	167	171	20	146	134	105	100	76
Crow Reservation	4	19 8	141	16 8	130	117	122	114	123	14	87	60	70	47	25
Flathead Reservation	0	117	112	104	110	80	111	110	91	94	76	67	56	51	49
Fort Belknap Reservation	32	100	82	64	73	63	70	62	57	11	40	33	20	25	18
Fort Peck Reservation	26	189	145	138	139	129	112	114	100	6	120	72	60	60	42
No. Cheyenne Reservation	26	109	109	102	100	8 5	83	9 8	86	32	113	97	77	55	35
Rocky Boy's Reservation	0	38	36	34	66	69	69	50	43	153	40	32	28	19	14
Total	183	1065	898	839	837	733	742	715	671	330	622	495	416	357	259



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

INDIAN* STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 1960-1969

Year					Element	ary						Hi	gh Sch	001.	
	К	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	Sp.	9	10	11	12	Grads
1960-1961	•	857	57 4	651	640	552	541	544	443	-	370	245	199	163	i2l
1961-1962	-	874	700	689	678	598	575	575	496	-	417	303	218	167	143
1962-1963	-	991	794	758	693	703	650	601	536	**	467	348	241	172	131
1963-1964	-	1003	850	765	727	633	690	643	572	-	440	357	27 2	191	154
1964-1965	-	1083	816	751	752	653	645	680	582	-	489	399	262	236	182
1965-1966	207	1005	752	702	685	670	607	631	597	43	504	383	310	238	201
1966-1967	149	1124	910	767	733	706	711	646	615	88	532	414	323	285	252
1967-1968	219	1134	898	830	758	715	716	709	623	179	520	441	371	291	258
1968-1969	183	1065	898	839	837	733	742	715	671	330	622	495	41.6	357	259



^{*} Having any degree of Indian blood.

59-56-

JOHNSON O'MALLEY ENROLLMENT DATA FISCAL DATA

State Summary Report Indian Enrollment Johnson O'Malley Participants Only Year 1968-1969

Average Daily Attendance Elementary 2,102.87

No. of 8th grade graduates 202

Age Grade	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18		Indian Enrol.			Total Enrol
Kg.	25	29						_								54	2	3h,1a	279
1	3	127	176	77	6	5										394	39		1,306
2			93	135	78	1.1	2									319	28		1,173
3			1	86	118	56	15	2	_							278	28		1,170
4				1	93	121	60	13	4	1					·	293	18	1 d	1,159
5					3	91	106	79	11	17		1				308	21	la,le	1,122
6				_			67	110	58	7	1		1			244	25	2 d ,1h,1e	1,108
7							1	53	97	60	19	3				233	12	2g	1,107
8								4	68	93	60	18	2			245	17	ld,1g,9h	1,045
El.Ug.	. 5	_32	42	39	29	10	7	10	8	3_						185	3	la	255
Total Elem.	33	188	312	338	327	2 9 4	258	271	246	181	80	22	3			2,553	193	3a,4d,2e,3g,13h	9,724



State Summary Report Indian Enrollment Johnson O'Malley Participants Only Year 1968-1969 (Continued)

Average Daily Attendance High School 461.28

No. of 12th grade graduates 85

	5	6	7	8	9	10	1,1	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19+	Indian			Total
Grade																Enrol.	ters	* Dropouts**	Enrol
Total Elem. 3	3	188	312	338	327	294	258	271	246	181	80	22	3			2,553	193	3a,4d,2e,3g,13h	9,724
9										44	91	42	26	4	2	209	21	2d,13h	1,179
10				_	_			_		2	24	77	41	14	9	167	16	3a,2b,1f,19h	1,108
11											3	18	63	25	26	135	6	2a,1b,2d,17h	1,006
12				<u> </u>									30	50	42	122	11	3a,2b,1d,9h	897
Sec.Ug.										3	1		1			5	2	la	19
Total Sec.				·					·	49	119	137	161	93	79	638	56	9a,5b,5d,1f,58h	4,209
Total Enrol.3	33	188	312	338	327	294	258	271	246	230	199	159	164	93	79	3,191	249	12a,5b,9d,2e,1f 3g,71h	13,933

^{*} Transfers means students known to have re-enrolled in another school of any type.



^{**} In roorting number of dropouts, show numbers and alphabetical keys by grade for the following categories: (a) withdrawn by parents (b) marriage (c) employment (d) detained by law agencies (e) illness (f) death (g) expelled (h) other.

Reimbursements To Schools Johnson O'Malley Fiscal 1969

County and School	Dist.	Lunch	Special Trans.	Boarding Homes	Home-School Liaison	Summer Program	Special Teacher
BIG HORN							
Hardin Elem.	17	\$5,000.00					
BLAINE							
Harlem Elem	12	\$3,252.50					
Harlem High School	12		\$12,636.00	\$9,000.00			
Hays-Lodge Pole Ele	em.50	6,658.50	-	-	\$2,978.00		
CARBON							
Edgar Elem.	4	\$1,223.75					
Edgar High School	4	42,000	\$ 1,000.00				
GLACIER							
Browning Elem.	9	\$43,517.25			\$2,500.00		
HILL							
Box Elder Elem.	13	\$5,109.75			\$2,500.00	\$ 960.00	
Havre Elem.	16	5,122.75			, _ , , -	, ,,,,,,,	



Reimbursements To Schools Johnson O'Malley Fiscal 1969 (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	Lunch	Special Trans.	Boarding Homes	Home-School Liaison	Summer Program	Special Teacher
LAKE							
Arlee Elem.	8	\$5,525.50			\$2,775.52		
Polson Elem.	23	2,088.50					
Ronan Elem.	3 0	771.00					
St. Ignatius Elem.	28	800.75					
PONDERA							
Heart Butte	1					\$1,057.00	
ROOSEVELT							
Brockton Righ Sch.	55-F	\$5,713.75					
Poplar High School	9-B	9,658.75					
Wolf Point Elem.	45	•			\$2,500.00		
Wolf Point High Sch.	45-A	4,520.50			•		



Reimbursement To Schools Johnson O'Malley Fiscal 1969 (Continued)

County and School Dis	t. Lunch	Special Trans.	Boarding Homes	Home-School Liaison	Summer Program	Special Teacher
ROSEBUD						
Lame Deer Elem. 4				\$2,500.00		
SANDERS						
Dixon High Sch. 9 Hot Springs High Sch.14						\$2,200.00
Total	\$100,174.75	\$13,636.00	\$9,000.00	\$15,753.52	\$2,017.00	\$2,200.00



Reimbursements To Schools Johnson O'Malley (Claims Pending Fiscal 1969)

County and School	Dist.	Lunch	Special Trans.	Boarding Homes	Home-School Liaison	Summer Program	Special Teacher
HILL							
Havre Elem.	16	\$5,214.25					
LAKE ',							
Ronan Elem.	30	\$ 873.50					
ROOSEVELT							
Wolf Point High Sch.	45-A	\$ 575.00					
Total		\$6,662.75			,		



SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES Mills Levied 1968--1969

				Elementar	У			ř	ligh Scho	ol
County and School	Dist.	General Fund Budget	Trans- port- ation Budget	Bus Reserve Budget	Tuition Budget	Teachers Retire- ment Budget	Debt Service Budget	General Fund Budget	Trans port- ation Budget	Bus Reserve Budget
BIG HORN	County	28.	26					18	. 53	
Hardin	17-H	-0-	2.62	-0-	. 76	2.87	9.15	5.63	2.20	-0-
BLAINE	County	29.	24					20	.84	
Harlem	12	21.20	.13	.58	-0-	5 .7 4	16.53	16.82	1.07	. 57
Hays-Lodge Pole	50	6.93	5.05	-0-	-0-	1.14	-0-		ميد ميد	
CARBON	County	23.	5 7 9					18	. 56	
Edgar	4	19.51	7.02	1.48	-0-	1.45	5.57	-0-	5.48	3.99
GLACIER	County	28.	19					18	. 25	
Browning	9	2.62	.07	2.34	-0-	3.68	2.43	1.96	.01	1.35
HILL	County	28.	44					20	. 30	
Box Elder	13	-0-	-0-	1.42	.30	-0-	7.75	-0-	-0-	-0-
Havre	16	35.46	2.64	1.65	.04	4.61	8.11	17.96	. 57	.61



SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES Mills Levied 1968--1969 (Continued)

		_		Elementar	у			H	igh Scho	001
County and School	Dist.	General Fund Budget	Trans- port- ation Budget	Bus Reserve Budget	Tuition Budget	Teachers Retire- ment Budget	Debt Service Budget	General Fund Budget	Trans- port- ation Rudget	Bus Reserve Budget
LAKE	County	28.	77					20.	12	
Arlee	8	-0-	4.06	5.24	. 54	5.12	2.90	-0-	8.14	1.80
Polson	23	10.52	2.81	.45	.46	2.15	4.69	9.16	.57	.63
Ronan	30	25.29	11.00	.43	-0-	6.27	11.79	14.46	4.50	. 22
PONDERA	County	13.	73					4.	82	
Heart Butte	1	-0-	5.00	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-			
ROSEBUD	County	25.	47					18.	38	
Lame Deer	6	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-			
ROOSEVELT	County	27.	79					19.	43	
Brockton	55	-0-	13.17	4.58	-0-	6.64	-0-	-0-	4.36	-0-
Poplar	9	32.62	2.45	1.95	.72	2.50	4.16	13.12	.70	-0 -
Wolf Point	45	23.59	1.05	1.36	.21	3.67	13.90	11.71	. 23	-0-
SANDERS	County	25.	933					18.	330	
Dixon	9	9.40	5.17	-0-	.29	3.02	4.11	2.22	4.96	-0-
Hot Springs	14	10.99	1.88	1.63	-0-	4.04	10.61	15.44	4.54	1.53



PUBLIC LAW 874

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations

July 1, 1968 - June 30, 1969

County and School	Dist.	Date Paid	Iden. No.	Amount Paid
BIG HORN				
Hardin Elem. Sch.	17	11-14-68 6- 9-69	68-E-1016 69-E-1016	\$ 64,830.00 52,093.00 \$116,928.00
Hardin High School	17-н	11-14-68 6- 9-69	68-E-1501 69-E-1501	\$ 22,807.00 22,146.00 \$ 44,953.00
Lodge Grass Elem.	27	19-17-68 10-17-68 11-15-68	67-E-1015 68-E-1015 68-E-1015	\$ 2,171.00 17,475.00 14,228.00 \$ 33,874.00
Lodge Grass H. S.	2HS	10-11-68 11-15-68 12- 5-68	68-E-1506 68-E-1506 67-E-1506	\$ 10,218.00 8,556.00 11,069.00
Pryor Elem. School	2	10- 9-68 6- 3-69	68-E-1011 69-E-1011	\$ 29,843.00 \$ 10,190.00 7,021.00 \$ 17,211.00
Wyola Elem. School	29	8- 1-68 10-18-68 11-15-68 5- 8-69	66-E-1014 68-E-1014 68-E-1014 69-E-1014	\$ 24.00 4,830.00 3,492.00 6,722.00 \$ 15,068.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	Date Paid	Iden, No.	Amount Paid
BLAINE				
Harlem Elem. Sch.	17	11- 8-68 4-25-69	68-E-717 69-E-717	\$ 19,631.00 18,161.00 \$ 37,792.00
Harlem High School	12	11- 8-68 4-22-69	68-E-718 69-E-718	\$ 10,125.00 11,974.00 \$ 22,099.00
Hays-Lodge Pole				
Elementary School	50	1- 8-69 3-12-69 4-22-69	68-E-1017 69-E-1017 69-E-1017	\$ 48,662.00 34,266.00 39,162.00 \$122,090.00
CARBON				
Edgar Elem. School	4	1-14-69	68-E-1902	\$ 12,525.00 \$ 12,525.00
GLACIER				,
Babb Elem. School	8	7- 2-68 10- 4-68 11-15-68 3- 4-69	67-E-1020 68-E-1020 68-E-1020 69-E-1020	\$ 1,313.00 2,364.00 6,370.00 10,508.00 \$ 20,555.00
Browning Elem. Sch.	9	4- 2-69 4- 2-69 4- 2-69	67-E-812 68-E-812 69-E-812	\$ 2,970.00 37,344.00 339,322.00 \$379,636.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	<u>Date Paid</u>	<u>Iden. No.</u>	Amount Paid
GLACIER (Continued)				
Browning High Sch.	9	11- 4-68 4-10-69	68-E-814 69-E-814	\$ 64,449.00 127,246.00 \$191,695.00
East Glacier Elementary School	50	7-16-68 1-21-69	68-E-1019 68-E-1019	\$ 7,154.00 2,372.00 \$ 9,526.00
HILL				
Box Elder Elem. Sch.	. 13	11- 8-68 6- 3-69	68-E-907 69-E-907	\$ 11,609.00 10,948.00 \$ 22,557.00
Box Elder High Sch.	G	11- 8-68 6- 9-69	68-E-1309 69-E-1309	\$ 22,120.00 21,585.00 \$ 43,705.00
Havre Elem. School	16	7- 2-68 10- 8-68 4-21-69	67-E-714 68-E-714 68-E-714	\$ 18,845.00 17,875.00 15,513.00 \$ 52,238.00
Havre High School	A	10- 4-68 4-21-69 6-18-69	68-E-1302 68-E-1302 69-E-1302	\$ 2,451.00 1,911.00 7,157.00 \$ 11,519.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	Date Paid	Iden. No.	Amount Paid
LAKE				
Arlee Elem. School	8	7-10-68	66-E-501	\$ 1,489.00
		11- 9-68	68-E-501	14,241.00
		5-12-69	69-E-501	10,560.00
				\$ 26,290.00
Arlee High School	8	8- 1-68	66-E-1503	\$ 1,454.00
_		1-21-69	68-E-1503	9,709.00
		5-12-69	69-E-1503	7,196.00
				\$ 18,359.00
Elmo Elem. School	22	8- 1-68	66-E-1005	\$ 40.00
		5-23-69	68-E-1005	5,716.00
		6- 5-69	69-E-1005	3,844.00
				\$ 9,600.00
St. Ignatius Sch.	28	7- 2-68	68-E-1904	\$ 19,694.00
		4- 1-69	68-E-1904	14,041.00
				\$ 33,735.00
Ronan Elem. School	30	7- 2-68	68-E-1915	\$ 12,917.00
		1-14-69	68-E-1915	4,614.00
		4-23-69	68-E-1915	4,938.00
		6- 9-69	69-E-1915	12,790.00
				\$ 35,259.00
Ronan High School	30	7-16-68	68-E-1911	\$ 8,207.00
<u>-</u>		1-14-69	68-E-1911	5,116.00
		6- 9-69	69-E-1911	4,657.00
				\$ 17,980.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	Date Paid	<u>Iden. No</u> .	Amount Paid
LAKE (Continued)				
St. Ignatius High School	28	7-16-68 4- 1 - 69	68-E-1905 68-E-1905	\$ 15,874.00 7,987.00 \$ 23,861.00
Polson Elem. Sch.	23	1-14-69 4-21-69 6-16-69	68-E-903 68-E-903 69-E-903	\$ 7,334.00 553.00 10,473.00 \$ 18,360.00
Polson High School	23	4-23-69 6-12-69	68-E-904 69-E-904	\$ 6,427.00 6,462.00 \$ 12,889.00
PHILLIPS				
Dodson Elem. Sch.	2A	1-21-69 6- 3-69	68-E-1003 69-E-1003	\$ 3,701.00 2,573.00 \$ 6,274.00
PONDERA				
Heart Butte Elem.	1	11- 5-68 6- 6-69	68-E-1024 69-E-1024	\$ 35,913.00 23,124.00 \$ 59,037.00
Badger Fi s her Elem.	14	10-11-68 11-15-68 12- 3-68	68-E-1023 68-E-1023 67-E-1023	\$ 2,625.00 1,733.00 1,778.00
				\$ 6,136.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	Date Paid	<u>Iden. No</u> .	Amount Paid
ROOSEVELT				
Brockton Elem. Sch.	55	10- 8-68 11-15-68 6- 9-69	68-E-905 68-E-905 69-E-905	\$ 4,935.00 8,417.00 14,088.00 \$ 27,440.00
Brockton High Sch.	55	11- 5-68 6- 3-69	68-E-1802 69-E-1302	\$ 9,803.00 8,956.00 \$ 18,759.00
Poplar Elem. School	9	1-14-69 6-12-69	68-E-1030 69-E-1030	\$ 74,836.00 103,139.00 \$177,975.00
Poplar High School	9	1-14-69 6- 3-69	68-E-1031 69-E-1031	\$ 29,618.00 21,238.00 \$ 50,856.00
Wolf Point Elem.				
School School	45	10-18-68 11-15-68 4-25-69	68-E-1029 68-E-1029 69-E-1029	\$ 14,001.00 6,648.00 9,975.00 \$ 30,624.00
Wolf Point High School	45	7-19-68 5-19-69 5-19-59	68-E-503 69-E-503 68-E-503	\$ 9,359.00 4,425.00 1,714.00 \$ 15,318.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	<u>Date Paid</u>	Iden No.	Amount Paid
ROSEBUD				
Ashland Elem. Sch.	32J	1-21-69 6-16-69	68-E-1025 69-E-1025	\$ 2,758.00 8,504.00 \$ 11,262.00
Colstrip Elem. Sch.	19	12- 3-68	67-E-1713	\$ 2,995.00 \$ 2,995.00
Colstrip High Sch.	19	1-21-69 6-16-69	67-E-9 69-E-9	\$ 10,367.00 17,679.00 \$ 28,046.00
Lame Deer Elementar	у 6	10-18-68 11-15-68 4-10-69 5- 9-69	68-E-506 68-E-506 69-E-506 69-E-506	\$ 21,696.00 16,026.00 27,605.00 37,319.00 \$102,646.00
SANDERS				
Dixon Elem. Sc.∵ol	9	12-11-68 12-11-68 5-19-69 6- 9-69	66-E-1717 68-E-1717 68-E-1717 69-E-1717	\$ 4,745.00 7,469.00 445.00 5,089.00
				\$ 17,748.00
Dixon High School	9	11- 5-68 1-14-69 6-14-69	66-E-1716 68-E-1716 69-E-1716	\$ 3,164.00 7,955.00 14,529.00 \$ 25,648.00

Federal Funds (Maintenance and Operation) Distributed to School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations (Continued)

County and School	Dist.	Date Paid	Iden. No.	Amount Paid
SANDERS (Continued)				
Hot Springs Elem. School	14	12- 6-68 12- 6-68	68-E-712 67-E-712	\$ 7,220.00 1,175.00
		6- 6-69	69-E-712	7,446.00 \$ 15,841.00
Hot Springs High School	14	4- 8-69 6- 3-69	68-E-713 69-E-713	\$ 4,387.00 3,257.00 \$ 7,644.00
VALLEY				
Frazer Elem. School	2	11- 5-68 6- 3-69	68-E-1027 69-E-1027	\$ 19,207.00 11,130.00 \$ 30,337.00
Frazer High School	2	11- 8-68 4-21-69 5-19-69	68-E-1028 68-E-1028 69-E-1028	\$ 7,740.00 2,535.00 5,918.00 \$ 16,193.00
Nashua Elem. School	13	11- 8-68 6- 5-68	68-E-804 69-E-804	\$ 3,297.00 2,467.00 \$ 5,764.00
Nashua High School	13	11-14-68 6- 6-69	68-E-805 69-E-805	\$ 7,882.00 4,435.00 \$ 12,317.00

Title I

Projects Approved 1968-1969

School Districts On or Near Indian Reservations

County and School	Dist.	Type of Project	Approved Amount
BIG HORN			
Hardin Elem. School Hardin High School Hardin Elem. School	17H 1 17H	Remedial and Enrichment Remedial and Enrichment Summer Preschool Readiness Program	\$44,320.00 19,652.00 8,040.00
Lodge Grass Elem. Sch. Lodge Grass High Sch.	27 2	Teacher Aides and Language	\$12,307.00 6,496.00
Wyola Elem. School	29	Reading, and Language Skills with Teacher Aide; Cultural Enrichment - Art and Music	\$ 3,6 73 .00
BLAINE			
Harlem Elem. School Harlem High School	12 12	Self-Contained First Grade and Self-Contained High School Class With Summer	\$10,650.00
		Library	9,038.00
Hays-Lodge Pole Elem. School	50	Classroom for Learning Disabilities	\$ 9,514.00
CARBON			•
Edgar High School	4	Language Skills	\$ 1,839.00



County and School	Dist.	Type of Project	Approved Amount
GLACIER			
Babb Elem. School	8	Remedial Reading and Math., Music, Physical Education	\$ 3,239.00
Browning Elem. School Browning High School Browning Elem. School Browning High School	9	Health and Educational Aide Program Summer Preschool and Family, Vocational and Educational Guidance for High School Dropouts	\$48,769.00 18,087.00 8,429.00 3,118.00
Cut Bank Elem. School Cut Bank High School Cut Bank Elem. School	15	Cultural, Social, Recreational, Academic and Health Enrichment Summer Civic Improvement	\$44,078.00 17,699.00 5,000.00
HILL			
Box Elder Elem. Sch. Box Elder High School	13 13	Kindergarten and Tutoring for Elem. and High School	\$ 1,533.00 1,097.00
Havre Elem. School Havre High School Havre Elem. School Havre High School	16 A 16 A	Basic Skills, Music Health and Special Ed. Summer Preschool Dropout Program	\$41,329.00 17,213.00 7,227.00 3,010.00
PHILLIPS			
Dodson Elem. School Dodson High School	2 A C	Mathematics, Matural Science, Summer Theater	\$ 1,948.00 1,667.00



County and School	Dist.	Type of Project	Approved Amount
LAKE			
Arlee Elem. School	8	Remedial Academic Skills	\$ 3,940.00
Arlee High School	8	Program	1,714.00
Dayton Elem. School	36	Teacher Aides	\$ 497.00
Elmo Elem. School	22	Teacher Aides	\$ 571.00
Polson Elem. School	23	Remedial Reading, Industrial	\$22,579.00
Polson digh School	23	Arts, Physical Ed., Teacher Aide	10,705.00
Ronan Elem. School	30	Remedial Reading, Math.	\$15,136. 0 0
Ronan High School	30	and Teacher Aides	7,476.00
Ronan Elem. School	30	Preschool	2,589.00
St.Ignatius Elem. Sch.	28	Educational Improvement	\$15,460.00
St. Ignatius High Sch.	28	Educational Improvement	6,279.00
PONDERA			
Badger-Fisher Elem. School	14	Remediation in Academic and Social-Emotional Areas	\$ 475.00
Heart Butte Elem. School	1	Remedial Teacher in Math. and Reading with Library Aide	\$ 2,422.00
Valier Elem. School Valier High School	18 18	Remediation in Academic and Social-Emotional Areas	\$ 3,797.00 3,273.00



County and School	Dist.	Type of Project	Approved Amount
ROOSEVELT			
Poplar Elem. School Poplar High School	9 9B	Creative Reading with Teacher Aide, Liaison Workers for Home Visits	\$18,666.00 6,170.00
Wolf Point Elem. Sch. Wolf Point High Sch.	45 45A	Attendance Services, Social & Food Services, Teacher Aides & Tutors, Counseling and Parent Involvement	\$42,034.00 20.545.00
Wolf Point Elem. Sch. Wolf Point High Sch.	45 45A	Summer Preschool Program and High School Dropout Prevention	7,290.00 3,592.00
ROSEBUD			
Ashland Elem. School Ashland Elem. School	32J 32J	Montessori Preschool Mobile Remedial Reading, and Science Lab with Teacher Aide, Summer Remedial Program	\$ 4,516.00 21,647.00
Colstrip High School Colstrip Elem. School	19 19	Art, Library, Health Instruction and Phy. Ed.	\$11,006.00 3,474.00
Lame Deer Elem. Sch. Lame Deer Elem. Sch.	6	Teacher Aides Supper Preparatory, and Preschool	\$23,288.00 4,769.00
SANDERS			
Hot Springs High Sch. Hot Springs Elem. Sch	14 . 14	Remedial Reading, Math. Natural Science	\$ 1,489.00 2,405.00
Dixon High School Dixon Elem. School	9 9	Speech with Teacher Aide and Tutor	\$ 504.00 1,054.00



County and School	<u>Dist</u> .	Type of Project	Approved Amount
VALLEY			
Nashua Elem. School Nashua High School	13 13E	Remedial Reanding and Library Instruction with Guidance Counseling	\$ 3,278.00 1,988.00
STATE INSTITUTIONS			
Mountain View School		Community Involvement and Guidance	\$13,688.00
Montana Children's Cen	ter	Pupil Instruction and Development	\$27,686.00
Pine Hills School		Counseling and Recreation	\$40,271.00